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Dannic Wines and Spirits (Pty) Ltd

Physical Address 3 Slot van Dammetjie Str, Lemoenkloof, Paarl, 7646

Postal Address PO Box 7198, Paarl North, South Africa, 7646
Telephone 0861 744 447 / 021 870 1130
WINES & SPIRITS VAT No 4950313207
& Registration No 2022/551504/07
- Liquor License NLA 17172 ™
4 TAX INVOICE
Woolworths WC DC (6020) Postal Address: Account Number  WOOL0005
Delivery Address: Woolworths (Pty) Ltd VAT Number 4550102216
2 Railway Road PO Box 680 Transaction Date  17/02/2025
Montague Gardens Cape Town External Order 69620465
Cape Town 8000 Invoice Number INV0041636
Western Cape LRBP Name
7441 Delivery Day TUE W,
Code Item Description Warehouse Name QTY Packaging Price (Ex) Price(ln) Disc% Nett Total (Excl) Tax Nett Total (Incl
789359 Gordons Dry Gin 750ml - New Pack Liquor Runners CPT 65.00 Case 12x750m| 182530 2 099.09 2.2% 116 044.34 17 406.65 133 450.99
A @ {4l ' |
B ;" W L LY il

Received by _
Date

Signed

- KBAN KING DETAILS: N Total (Excl) 116 044.34

. Account Name  Dannic Wines and Spirits (Pty) Ltd Tax 15.00 % 17 406.65
Bank Name First National Bank (FNB) Total (Incl) 133 450.99
Bank Account 63040213298 Rebate Discount 0.00
Branch Code 255355 ; .

kPayment Ref WOOL0005 INV0041636 y Grand Total (Incl.) ZAR 133 450.99

Sage 200 Evoluticn (Registered to The Wine Call Center (Pty) Ltd) 17/02/2025 8 02:42 AM
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Thantaswa Siyepu

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Thandi,

Please see below:

PO: 69604949

Mckyla Auret | Coastal Orders <dsa.orders1@liquorgistics.co.za>

Monday, 17 February 2025 09:47

Thantaswa Siyepu; Junaid Pualse; Sylvia Diedericks
RE: INV0041637(WOOL0005)(Dannic Wines and Spirits (Pty) Ltd)(2025-02-17)

Week | Day | WkDay | Ref # DC DC- Discipline Date Slot Supplier Code Supplier Pallets Tru
34 3| Tue 545585 3| Montague - Long Life Tue-18-Feb 11:30 15014 DANNIC WINES AND SPIRITS
34 3| Tue 545586 3| Montague - Long Life Tue-18-Feb 11:00 15014 DANNIC WINES AND SPIRITS
PO: 69620465
Week | Day | WkDay | Ref# DC DC- Discipline Date Slot Supplier Code Supplier
34 3| Tue 545206 3 | Montague - Long Life Tue-18-Feb 11:00 15014 DANNIC WINES AND SPIRITS
PO: 69630193
Week | Day | WkDay | Ref # DC DC- Discipline Date Slot Supplier Code Supplier Pallets Tr
34 3| Tue 545585 3 | Montague - Long Life Tue-18-Feb 11:30 15014 DANNIC WINES AND SPIRITS

----- Original Message-----
From: Thantaswa Siyepu <Irheincptl@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2025 9:39 AM

To: Mckyla Auret | Coastal Orders <dsa.orders1@liquorgistics.co.za>; Junaid Pualse <junaid@Irsa.co.za>; Sylvia Diedericks <ct@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: INV0041637(WOOL0005)(Dannic Wines and Spirits (Pty) Ltd)(2025-02-17)
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